

Dear

ATISN 27370 - Anti-Racist e-learning module

Thank you for your request to Welsh Government for information under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) received on 18 August 2026, relating to the Anti-Racist e-learning module provided by Welsh Government to NHS Welsh Organisations.

You requested the following information:

- *Please supply me with access to the module in a printable version.*
- *Also, when was the module developed and by whom?*
- *What is the current take up rate of completion of this module across NHS Wales?*
- *Is this module used by other WG employees and if so, who?*

Our Response

1. The Welsh Government does not hold a printable version of the module you requested.
2. The Introduction to Anti-Racism module was developed in 2023 by a task and finish group whose members included NHS Wales staff, trade union representatives, higher education professionals, individuals with expertise in anti-racism, and lived experience of racism in healthcare.

The module was developed by NHS Wales Digital Learning Wales team.

3. Information relating to the up take rate of completion of the module is held by local health boards and NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership (NWSSP). Contact details for local health boards can be found [here](#) and NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership [here](#)
4. Welsh Government employees do not use the same e-learning module.

Next Steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely,